
RFP Questions and Answers: 

 We received the questions below regarding RFP 24-001. Please see the answers in red. 

1. Would you please provide the current number of residential subscribers, 
a. For Solid Waste? 3056 
b. Recycling? 820 

2. Would you please provide the current number of commercial subscribers, 
a. For Solid Waste? 71 
b. Recycling? 38 

3. Would you please provide the number of existing manure customers who have 
subscribed? 183 

4. Please provide the trash disposal tonnage for residential service. Tonnages average about 
500 to 550 tons per month. 

5. Please provide the trash disposal tonnage for commercial service. Commercial tonnage 
assump�ons are combined with the residen�al tonnages as it is picked up by the same 
truck. 

 
6. Please proved the number of permanent roll offs serviced. 16 
7. Please provide the recycling tonnage collected during curbside collection. Tonnages very 

greatly by month averaging between 35 tons and 50 tons per month. 
 

8. Is there any requirement to collect bundled newspapers separate from the single stream 
recycling program? No 

9. How many private roads designated as “drive backs” are there, and how many homes are 
located on these private “drive backs?” 44 

 


